
DISTRICT COURT OF APPEAL, FIRST DISTRICT 
2000 Drayton Drive 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0950 
Telephone No. (850)488-6151 

April 18, 2013 

CASE NO.: 1D12-3196 
L.T. No.: 100330-WS 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. v. Florida Public Service Commission, 
et al. 

Appellant / Petitioner(s), Appellee / Respondent(s) 

BY ORDER OF THE COURT: 

Appeal dismissed pursuant to Florida Rule of Appellate Procedure 9.350(a). 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is (a true copy of) the original court order. 

Served: 

Cecilia Bradley, A.A.G. 
D.Bruce May 
David S.Bernstein 
Lisa Bennett 
Kevin W.Cox 
Joey Schlosberg 
Joseph Richards 
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Stephen H.Grimes 
Elizabeth Bevington 
Samantha M.Cibula 
Patricia Christensen 
Kenneth M.Curtin 
Lawrence Dean Harris 
Ann Cole, Clerk 

Ralph R.Jaeger 
Mary Anne Helton 
Gigi Rollini 
Curt Kiser 
Andrew J.McBride 
Stephen Reilly 
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M a r g u e r i t ^ M c L e a n 

From: eFilelDCA@ldca.org 
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2013 12:56 PM 
To: Ann Cole; Marguerite McLean; Shawna Senko 
Subject: CaseMail: An Order(Stipulated Dismissal-Rule 9.350(a)-86B) has been issued in case: 

12-3196 (Category: Other) 
Attachments: ATT358964.htm 

A n order has been issued in the above referenced case. You may use the l ink below to view the order or you can 
log on eDCA to access the order. 
https://edca.ldca.org/eOrder.aspx?id=35505-50930-950870-10579 
Please DO N O T respond to this email. It was sent f rom an unattended mailbox. 
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